Thatcher, Lucy

From: Beaumont, Michelle

Sent: 29 January 2020 17:19

To: Thatcher, Lucy; Garside, James

Subject: FW: Planning applications for the Stag Brewery Mortlake
Official

Michelle Beaumont Democratic Services Officer & Richmond Independent School Appeals Co-ordinator
2nd Floor | York House | Richmond Road | Twickenham | TW1 3AA
020 8891 7780 | Internal Ext: 27780 | @LBRUT_Democracy

Please note: My working days are Tuesday to Friday

Serving Richmond and Wandsworth Councils
www.richmond.gov.uk / www.wandsworth.gov.uk
LONDON HOROUGH OF Follow us on
RICHMOND UPON THAMLS twikter

From; Howard, Kate (Clir) <ClIr.K.Howard@richmond.gov.uk>
Sent: 29 January 2020 17:13

To: Beaumont, Michelle <Michell @richr
Subject: Fwd: Planning applications for the Stag Brewery Mortlake

yrth.gov.uk>

Same!

Clir Kate Howard
Councillor for Hampton North

From: Adrian Jenkins|

Sent: Wednesday, January 29, 2020 3:58 pm

To: Howard, Kate (Clir)

Subject: Planning applications for the Stag Brewery Mortlake

Dear Kate
Re: planning application for the Stag Brewery site (nos: 18/0547/FUL; 18/0548/FUL; 18/0549FUL

I would like register my opposition to the proposed development of the site at the former Stag Brewery in
Mortlake. We live at 81 Lower Richmond Road SW14 and will be seriously and directly affected by the proposed
development.

The number of new dwellings proposed for the site is too many. The site itself is constrained by the river, the
railway line and the other main roads in the area (particularly the A316 and the SCR at this end of Mortlake). Traffic
has always been heavy in Mortlake and particularly along the Lower Richmond Road — but the recent closure of
Hammersmith Bridge has added considerably to congestion.

Any development at Mortlake has to take full account of these transport and congestion constraints. The planning
proposals are deficient because:
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